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Attachments:

Dear Ms Mrozowska,
Please excuse us for this late reply.

Attached is a minor handwritten amendment in response to a question from the Hon Daniel
Mookhey to Ben Kruse.

Also, in respect of the highlighted section and the question on notice from the Hon Trevor Khan
to Ms Malia, after appropriate consultation regarding the governance structure for the case
finding study. We note the following:

That the process:

(a) should be domiciled within New South Wales health as a public health issue

(b) led by respiratory physicians who are active in treating in the area

(c) supported through SafeWork for the purposes of utilising the SafeWork inspectors to
get access to workplaces

(d) specifically funded through Treasury

(e) overseen by an appropriate government minister with authority to provide direction
across the various government portfolios and departments involved.

Please don't hesitate to get in touch. Should you have any further enquiries

Regards

Ben Kruse
Legal/Industrial Officer
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